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Khanchna (LKK Auto)

From: Khanchna (LKK Auto)

Sent: 2 September 2020 10:03 AM

To: Ivy Yong

Cc: Admin A; Phoebe Xie

Subject: YOUR REF: CDMCG19000969/SL/jc - Accident between SFW 9669U & YQ 6Z (ERGO) on 

13/05/2019

Attachments: Video from TP.avi

YOUR REF: CDMCG19000969/SL/jc 

OUR REF: CC4/EGI19009427/Kkb3 

 

Dear Sir/Madam, 

 

We refer to the above matter. 

 

Kindly be informed that based on documents at hand and TP’s accident video, we opine that  liability is down against 

our Insured under BOLA 23.  

 

Our surveyor has finalised the above matter with TP’s repairer. 

 

However, TP’s repairer did not submit the LOD until now. In view of no further development, we will proceed to 

temporary close the file and submit the report to your office. 

 

If any new development in future, we will keep you informed for an update and follow up the matter accordingly 

 

 

Thank you. 

 

Best Regards, 

Khanchna| Case Handler 

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

DID: 6841 2360| email: Khanchna@lkkauto.com|Fax: 6741-4108  

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 

 


